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Malave, Erin

From: Christy Cherry [ccherry@palmbeachmedicalcollege.com]

Sent:  Tuesday, August 03, 2010 5:04 PM :
i

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Palm Beach Medical College, Inc. address changes

To whom it may concern:

Please make the following address corrections for Palm Beach Medical College, Inc. (PO8000069543)

Title PTCE

MARTINI, CARLOS M MD
PO-BEX-242885
RSYAEPAEMBEAGHF33424U5

Title CCTO

MARTINEZ, PEDRO L
PoBOX-2128689
ROYALPALM-BEASH-FE33424-46

Title D

ALTSCHULER, HAROLD MD
PO-BO¥24288%
REYALPALMBEAGH 3342456

Title D

CHEDIAK, NIDIA MD
Po-Bex-242889
ROMAPALMBEAGH-F=3342406

Title VCVP

- LAVERNIA, ENRIQUE MD
FPoBOX242889
REALPACMBEAGHFE33424

Thank you,

Christy J. Cherry

Executive Assistant to the President

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
WEST PALM BEACH, FI. 33409 US

4 HARVARD CIRCLE, SUITE 800
WEST PALM BEACH, FL 33409 US

PALM BEACH MEDICAL COLLEGE, INC.

4 Harvard Circle, Suite 800
West Palm Beach, FL 33409
Office: 561-753-6326 / Cell: 561-601-3450
CCherry@PalmBeachMedicalCollege.com

www.lPalimBeachMedicalCollege.com
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